Kayla L. Grabinski

From: Blake Marotti <bmarotti@wynnewater.com>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 9:31 AM

To: Kayla L. Grabinski

Cc: Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad); Richard Healey (adpce.ad)

Subject: Re: Progress Report and Sample Results Due - City of Wynne AR0021903
Attachments: Outlook-2gfq1inf

Kayla,

I have submitted the monthly grab sample results and FYI - we are currently working to set up the hypo
tank and storage building to start disinfection practices due to the recently high fecal numbers. Please
call with any questions that you may have.

Thanks,

Blake Marotti
General Manager
(870) 238-2751 | www.wynnewater.com

550 N. Falls Blvd. | Wynne, AR 72396

From: Kayla L. Grabinski <Kayla.Grabinski@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 12:12 PM

To: Blake Marotti <bmarotti@wynnewater.com>

Cc: Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad) <Leslie.Allen-Daniel@arkansas.gov>; Richard Healey (adpce.ad)
<Richard.Healey@arkansas.gov>

Subject: Progress Report and Sample Results Due - City of Wynne AR0021903

Dear Mr. Marotti,
| am writing as a reminder that, per the requirements of CAO LIS 24-162, a progress report detailing the
clean-up activities at the facility and the status of the construction of the new wastewater treatment

plantis due to DEQ by January 10, 2025.

Additionally, in accordance with the CAO, please submit monthly emergency effluent monitoring reports
—the lagoon sample results. The most recent report on file is from October 2024. You may submit the



results by the 25" of the month following the monitoring period end date, just like a DMR, while reporting
NODIT on the DMR itself.

Reports should be submitted to ee.water.enforcement.report@arkansas.gov. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thank you,

Kayla Grabinski | Compliance Analyst

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Branch

5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0647 | e: kayla.grabinski@arkansas.gov
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